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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CLLIFORNIA - ?

April 2018 Grand Jury

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, Case No. 18 CR 4163 BAS

Plaintiff, IND 5 CTMENT g
V. Title :LE'B, U.S.C., Sec. 1349 -
Conspiracy to Commit Honest
Services Mail Fraud and Health Care

SAM SARKIS SCLAKYAN, Fraud; Title 18, U.8.C., Secs. 1341
and 1346 - Honest Services Mail
Defendant. Fraud; Title 18, U.S5.C., Sec¢. 2 -

Aiding and Abetting; Title 18,
U.S.C., Sec. 981l(a) (1) (C), and
Title 28, U.S8.C., Sec. 2461 (c} -
Criminal Forfelture

The grand jury charges, at all times relevant:

INTRODUCTORY ALLEGATIONS

DEFENDANT AND OTHER PARTICIPANTS

1. Defendant SAM SARKIS SOLAKYAN {“SOLAKYAN”) was the Pregident,
Chief Executive Officer, Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, and only
director of record of Vital Imaging, Inc., with a primary business
address in Glendale, California. He was also the President, CEO, CFGC,
and a director of San Diego MRI Ingtitute, which had an address of record
in Burbank, California, but provided services to patients at a location
on Ruffin Road in San Diego. Defendant was the Chairman of the Board
and Secretary of Global Holdings, LLC and Empire Radioclogy, LLC, both

of which reported a primary business address in Glendale, California.

VHC:CPH:FAS{1) :nlv:San Diego

9/25/18 1 MC
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In additicn, defendant owned and controlled other companies, including
Access Integrated Healthcare, LLC, d.b.a ATH Imaging; Access Imaging,
LLC; Paramount Management Services, LLC; and Capital Edge Holdings, LLC
(all together, “Solakyan’s Companies”). Through Soclakyan'’s Companies,
defendant operated diagnostic screening facilities that, among other
services, conducted Magnetic Resonance Imaging (“MRI”) scans. Defendant
operated diagnostic imaging facilities throughout California, including
in Richmond, Hayward, San Joge, Garden Grove, Anaheim, Burbank, and
San Diego.

2. Dr. Steven Rigler (charged elsewhere) was a chiropractor
licensed to practice in California, who operated three clinics in the
Southern District of California specializing in chiropractic medicine.

3. Alexander Martinez (charged elsewhere) managed Dr. Rigler’'s
clinics, first in Calexico, then also in San Diego and Escondido, and,
in that capacity, controlled (on Dr. Rigler’'s behalf) the referral of
patients to ancillary service providers.

4. Fermin Iglesias and Carlos Arguello (both charged elsgewhere)
recruited injured workers to seek Workers’ Compensation benefits in the
state of California. Iglesias and Arguello controlled and operated
multiple entitieg, including Providence Scheduling, Inc., MedEx
Solutions, Inc., Meridian Medical Resources, Inc. d.b.a. Meridian Rehab
Care, and Prime Holdings, Int., Inc.

PHYSICIANS’ DUTY TO THEIR PATIENTS

5. Physiciang, including doctors, surgeons, and chiropractors,
owed a fiduciary duty to their patients. This duty required that
physgicians act in their patients’ best interests, and not for their own
professional, pecuniary, or personal gain. Under California law, a

physician had a fiduciary duty to disclose all information material to

2
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the patient’s decision when soliciting a patient’s consent to a medical
procedure; such information included personal interests unrelated to the
patient's health, whether research or economic, that might affect the
physician's professional judgment. Accepting kickbacks, bribes, and
referral fees without the patient’s congent was a breach of a physician’s
fiduciary duty to his patient.

CALIFORNIA WORKERS’' COMPENSATION SYSTEM

6. The California Workers’' Compensation System (“CWCS”) required
employers in California to provide Workers'’ Compensation benefits to
employeeg for qualifying injuries sustained in the course of employment.
Under the CWCS, all claims for payments for services or benefits provided
to the injured employee, including medical and legal fees, were billed
directly to, and were paid by, the insurer. If the insurer did not pay,
the provider could file a 1lien against the employee’s Workers’
Compensation c¢laim, which accrued interest until paid in an amount
ordered by the Workers’ Compensation Appeals Board (“WCAB") or as
negotiated between the insurer and the provider.

7. The CWCS required claims administrators to authorize and pay
for medical care that was “reasonably required to cure or relieve the
injured worker from the effects of hig or her injury,” and included
medical, surgical, chiropractic, acupuncture, and hospital treatment.

8. The CWCS and private and public CWCS insurers were “health
care benefit programs” under Title 18, United States Code, Section 24,
that ig, a public or private plan or contract, affecting commerce, under
which any medical benefit, item, or service was provided to an
individual, and any individual or entity who provided a medical benefit,

item or service for which payment may be made under the plan or contract.
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9. Effective January 1, 2012, California Labor Code Section 139.3
made it a crime for a physician to refer Workers’ Compensation patients
for a variety of medical goods and services, including diagnostic imaging
services and pharmacy goods, to an entity in which that physician had a
financial interest. A financial interest included any remuneration,
rebate, subsidy, or other form of direct or indirect payment.

10. According to California Labor Code Section 3209.3, the term
“physician” in the Labor Code included physicians and surgeons holding
an M.D. or D.O. degree, psychologists, acupuncturists, optometrists,
dentists, podiatrists, and chiropractic practitioners licensed by
California state law and within the scope of thelr practice ag defined
by California state law.

Count 1
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT HONEST SERVICES MAIL FRAUD AND HEALTH CARE FRAUD
18 U.8.C. § 13459

11. Paragraphs 1 through 10 of this Indictment are realleged and
incorporated by reference.

12. Beginning on a date unknown no later than mid-2013, and
continuing through at least November 2016, within the Southern Digtrict
of California and elsewhere, defendant SAM SARKIS SOLAKYAN intentionally
conspired with Dr. Steven Rigler, Fermin Iglesias, Providence
Scheduling, Medex Solutions, Carlos Arguello, Alexander Martinez, and
others to:

a. commit Honest Services Mail Fraud, that is, to knowingly
and with the intent to defraud, devise and participate in a material
scheme to defraud and to deprive patients of the intangible right to
their physicians’ honest services, and for the purpose of executing such

scheme, mail and cause to be mailed wvia the U.S. Postal Service any
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matter and thing, in wviolation of Title 18, United States Code,
Sections 1341 and 1346; and

b. commit Health Care Fraud, that is, to knowingly and with
the intent to defraud, devise and participate in a material scheme to
defraud a health care benefit program, and to obtain money and property
owned by, and under the custody and control of, a health care benefit
program, by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations,
and promisges, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1347.

FRAUDULENT PURPOSE
13. It was the goal of the conspiracy for defendant to fraudulently
obtain money from health care benefit programs for services provided to
Workers’ Compensation patients that defendant procured by paying bribes
and kickbacks to the referring physicians.
MANNER AND MEANS
14. The conspirators used the following manner and meansg, among
others, in pursuit of their fraudulent purpose:

a. It was a part of the conspiracy that défendant and his
conspirators offered to pay, and paid, compensation to physicians (and
those acting on their behalf) to refer Workers’ Compensation patients
to Solakyan’s Companies for MRI and other services.

b. It was a further part of the conspiracy that the
compensation the co-conspirators offered to physicians in exchange for
their referrals consisted of either a steady supply of new patients (the
“crosg-referral” method), or direct payments {“cash” method).

C. It was a further part of the conspiracy that the co-
conspirators obscured the true nature of their financial relationships
in order to conceal their corrupt kickback and bribery scheme, including

by entering inteo wvarious sham agreements such as contracts for

5
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“marketing,” “administrative services,” and “scheduling,” when in
reality the money paid by defendant amounted to volume-based, per-scan
bribes and kickbacks to induce physicians to refer patients to Solakyan’s
Companies.

d. It was a further part of the conspiracy that, as part of
the cross-referral method, Iglesias and Arguello required physicians to
refer patients for a minimum number of ancillary medical services and
goods in order for the c¢onspirators to send new patients to the
physician.

e. It was a further part of the conspiracy that if the
physician failed to meet the minimum quota, co-conspirators Iglesias and
Arguello stopped referring new patients to that physician,
notwithstanding any “marketing” or other agreement they had entered into
on paper to justify the referral of new patients to that physician.

£. It was a further part of the conspiracy that, over the
course of their scheme, defendant, using bank accounts in the namesg of
Global Holdings and Empire Radioclogy, paid Iglesias and Arguello,
through their company MedEx, over $8.8 million to obtain MRI referrals
from physicians compensated by Iglesias and Arguello.

g. It was a further part of the conspiracy that defendant
also paid physicians, including Dr. Rigler, cash for each MRI =scan
referred to Solakyan’s Companies.

h. It was a further part of the conspiracy that defendant
paid a fee for each scan that the physician referred, thereby creating
an incentive for the physician to recommend more scans than necessary
for the patient.

i. It was a further part of the conspiracy that defendant

caused MRI scans to be conducted at San Diego MRI Institute, located at

6
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5395 Ruffin Road, Suite 100, in San Diego, to serve patients referred
by San Diego physicians, including Dr. Rigler.

i It was a further part of the conspiracy that defendant’s
companies, including San Diego MRI Institute and Vital Imaging, sent via
U.8. mail, c¢laims for reimbursement to CWCS insurers, for services
provided to patients whose referrals had been procured through unlawful
kickbacks and bribesgs to the referring physician.

k. It was a further part of the conspiracy that the co-
conspirators concealed from patients, and intended to cause the
physicians to conceal from patients, the bribe and kickback payments,
in violation of those physicians’ fiduciary duties to their patients and
in violation of California law.

1. It was a further part of the conspiracy that the co-
conspirators concealed from insurers, and intended to cause the
physicians to conceal from insurers, the bribe and kickback payments,
which would have rendered the claims for reimbursement unpayable under
California law.

m. It was a further part of the conspiracy that defendant
and his co-congpirators knew and intended that the referring physicians,
including Dr. Rigler, would submit false statements to health care
benefit programs, including certifications of compliance with California
Labor Code Section 139.3, that is, that the physician had no financial
interest in the entity that received the referral, when in reality
defendant and his co-conspirators were compensating the physiciang via
the crosg-referral and cash methods.

n. It was a further part of the conspiracy that defendant

filed liens, and intended to file liens, through Solakyan’s Companies,
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to collect payment on claims for ancillary medical services procured
through the payment of bribes and kickbacks.

o. It was a further part of the conspiracy that defendant
submitted and caused to be submitted over $284 million in claimg for
ancillary medical services procured through the payment of bribes and
kickbacks.

OVERT ACTS
15. In furtherance of the conspiracy and in order to effect the
objects thereof, defendant and others committed or caused the commission
of the following overt actsg within the Southern District of California
and elsewhere:

a. In late 2011 or early 2012, defendant agreed with
Iglesias and Arguello that defendant would pay Iglesias and Arguello for
each scan referred by MedEx and completed by one of Sclakyan’s Companies,
knowing and intending that Iglesias and :Arguello would obtain the
patients by paying bribes and kickbacks to the referring physicians.

a. On or about Januvary 1, 2012, defendant, through his
company Global Holdings, Inc., and Iglesias, on behalf of Medex, entered
into a “Scheduling Services Agreement,” which supposedly required Medex
to schedule patients and collect paperwork from referring physicians,
at a rate of $200.00 per patient.

b. In or about August 2013, Iglesias, Arguello, and Julian
Garclia (charged elsewhere} agreed to send Workers’ Compensation patients
to Dr. Rigler’'s San Diego and Escondido c¢linics if Dr. Rigler, in turn,
referred those applicants for a certain quota of ancillary procedures
and Durable Medical Equipment (“DME”) from providers designated by

Iglesias and Arguello, including, for MRI scans, Solakyan’s Companies.
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c. On or about September 10, 2013, defendant issued a check
in the amount of $93,650.00 from an account in the name of one of
Solakyan’s Companies to Medex Solutions, Inc., to pay for patient
referrals.

d. On or about Octcober 8, 2013, defendant issued a check in
the amount of $310,500 from an account in the name of one of Solakyan's
Companies to Medex Solutiong, Inc., to pay for patient referrals.

e. On or about November 8, 2013, defendant issued a check
in the amount of $273,300 from an account in the name of one of Sclakyan’s
Companies to Medex Solutions, Inc., to pay for patient referrals.

f. On or about December 6, 2013, defendant issued a check
in the amount of $346,800 from an account in the name of one of Solakyan’s
Companies to Medex Solutions, Inc., to pay for patient referrals.

g. On or about January 2, 2014, defendant issued a check in
the amount of $300,000 from an account in the name of one of Solakyan’s
Companies to Medex Solutions, Inc., to pay for patient referrals.

h. On or about January 24, 2014, defendant issued a check
in the amount of $425,650 from an account in the name of one of Solakyan’s
Companies to Medex Solutions, Inc., to pay for patient referrals.

1. On or about March 1, 2014, defendant, through his company
Global Holdings, Inc., and Iglesiag, on behalf of Medex, entered into a
“Outscurced Administrative Services Agreement,” which replaced their
prior Scheduling Services Agreement, and which required Medex to collect
paperwork from physicians, coordinate with insurance companies, and
gchedule patients, in exchange for $50 per MRI scan.

j. On each of March 13, March 25, and April 8, 2014,

defendant issued checks in the amount of $100,000 from an account in
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the name of one of Solakyan’s Companies to Medex Solutions, Inc., to
pay for patient referrals.

k. On or about July 2, 2014, defendant issued a check in the
amount of $160,000 from an account in the name of one of Solakyan’s
Companies to Medex Solutions, Inc., to pay for patient referrals.

1. On or about July 29, 2014, defendant issued a check in
the amount of $100,000 from an account in the name of one of Solakyan’s
Companies to Medex Sclutiong, Inc., to pay for patient referrals.

m. On or about October 2, 2014, defendant issued a check in
the amount of $243,200 from an account in the name of one of Solakyan’s
Companies to Medex Solutions, Inc., to pay for patient referrals.

n. On or about October 31, 2014, defendant issued a check
in the amount of $217,800 from an account in the name of one of Solakyan’s
Companies to Medex Solutions, Inc., to pay for patient referrals.

o. On or about December 8, 2014, defendant i1ssued a check
in the amount of $115,950 from an account in the name of one of Solakyan'’s
Companies to Medex Solutions, Inc., to pay for patient referrals.

P. On or about January 22, 2015, defendant and Dr. Rigler
discussed defendant paying cash directly to Dr. Rigler f£for patient
referrals, in addition to the cross-referral method then in place with
MedEx.

qg. Cn or about January 22, 2015, while discussing how
defendant could compensate Dr. Rigler for patient referrals, defendant
acknowledged that MedEx already wag compensating Dr. Rigler wvia the
crogs-referral method by supplying new patients to Dr. Rigler: “The only
thing is, you know, obviously, vyour case volume, how, how do we
reciprocate because you don’'t have . . . like with Fermin [Iglesias]

he has new cases [to offer youl].”

10
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r. On or about January 22, 2015, defendant proposed paying
Dr. Rigler cash for each scan referred to one of Solakyan’s Companies:
"But we can work something out where, you know, itfs about, generally

it’s about forty bucks, fifty bucks per scan.”

= On or about January 22, 2015, defendant proposed the
following bribe or kickback fee structure to Dr. Rigler: “[Tlhis is very
cut and dry. It’s per scan, per body part . . . three, uh, uh, three

body parts per patient. Hundred, one-fifty, I mean everything’s just
very bam, bam, bam.”

t. Cn or about February 10, 2015, defendant adviged his
executives in an email that, “We should go through each referral source
and tag them with in-house contacte as handlers for that account.” In
the same email, he listed himself as the “handler” for MedEx, the company
owned by Iglesias and Arguello.

u. On or about February 19, 2015, Alexander Martinez
provided to Solakyan’s Companies, via a Google doc, patient referrals,
including referrals of 2 MRIs for Dr. Rigler’s patient Felipe B.

v. On or about March 1, 2015, defendant, through his company
Global Holdings, Inc., and Iglegias, on behalf of Medex, entered into a
new “Outsourced Administrative Services Agreement,” which replaced the
prior version. Although the services MedEx was to provide were largely
the same, this new agreement lowered the payment to $30 per MRI gcan.

W. On or about March 18, 2015, defendant issued a check in
the amount of $100,000 from an account in the name of cone of Solakyan’s
Companies to Medex Sclutions, Inc., to pay for patient referrals.

x. On oxr about March 20, 2015, defendant and Dr. Rigler

discussgsed the declining reimburgement for MRI scans from insurance

11
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companies, and defendant acknowledged that he was still paying “20 bucks”
in “marketing” with “Fermin” for each MRI.

Y. On or about March 20, 2015, defendant inquired and
learned that Iglesias credited $50 for each MRI scan Dr. Rigler referred
against the minimum gquota Dr. Rigler was expected to meet for each
patient.

Z. On or about March 20, 2015, defendant reassured Dr.
Rigler that his earlier offer was still open, but only for a limited
time: “So just so you know, between usg, okay, so anything [referred] up
until March 1st . . . is still 50 [850 per scan].”

aa. On or about March 24, 2015, to conceal his cash payments
to Dr. Rigler for patient referralg, defendant used “reports” as code
for cash in asgking Dr. Rigler if he could “send my driver with your
reports,” then stated, “I‘ll have him contact you then I"11l just send
him with your reports, buddy.”

bb. ©On or about March 24, 2015, in the same conversation,
defendant confirmed the number of scans that Dr. Rigler had referred to
defendant’s MRI company for which Dr. Rigler would be paid: “So there’s
a total of 51.”7

c¢e.  On or about March 25, 2015, defendant directed hig driver
to deliver a sealed envelope to Dr. Rigler containing $2,600 in $100
bills.

dd. ©On or about March 25, 2015, defendant issued a check in
the amount of $101,650 from an account in the name of one of Solakyan’s
Companies to Medex Solutions, Inc., to pay for patient refexrxals.

ee, In or about March 2015, defendant submitted or caused to

be submitted to insurance companies requests for reimbursement exceeding

12
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$150,000, for the 51 MRI scang defendant procured by paying $2,600 in
bribes or kickbacks to Dr. Rigler,

ff. On or about July 1, 2015, defendant isgssued a check in the
amount of §181,162 from an account in the name of one of Solakyan’s
Companieg to Medex Solutions, Inc., to pay for patient referrals.

gg. On each of April 22, May 23, June 21, July 20, August 18,
September 20, October 20, and November 23, 2016, defendant issued
payments in the amount of $20,000 from an account in the name of one of
Solakyan’s Companies to Medex Solutions, Inc., to pay for patient
referrals.

All in wviolation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1349.

Counts 2-12
HONEST SERVICES MAIL FRAUD
18 U.S5.C. §§ 1341, 1346 & 2

16. Paragraphs 1 through 10 of this Indictment are realleged and
incorporated by reference.

17. Beginning on a date unknown no later than mid-2013, and
continuing through at least November 2016, within the Southern District
of California and elsewhere, defendant SAM SARKIS SOLAKYAN, knowingly
and with the intent to defraud, devised and participated in a material
scheme to defraud, that is, to deprive patients of their intangible
right to their physician’s honest services.

18. Paragraphs 13 through 15 of this Indictment are realleged and
incorporated by reference as more fully describing the scheme to defraud,
that is, to deprive patients of their intangible right to their
physician’'s honest services.

//
//

13
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195.

EXECUTIONS OF THE SCHEME TO DEFRAUD

On or about the following dates, within the Southern District

of California and elsewhere, defendant SAM SARKIS SOLAKYAN, for the

purpose of executing the scheme, caused the following mail matter to be

placed in a post office and authorized depository for mail matters to

be delivered by the United States Postal Service and private and

commercial interstate carrier:

Count Date Item Mailed
.2 ‘July 23, 2014 |Request for payment totaling $16,790 for 6 MRI
scans for Jose C., sent to Berkshire Hathaway,
gsecured through the payment of a brlbe to Dr.
o ngler '
3 Sept. 3, 2014 | Regquest for payment totaling $1,955 for 1 MRI
gean for Jose C., sent to Berkshire Hathaway,
secured through the payment of a bribe to Dr.
Rigler
4 Oct. 14, 2014 |Request for payment totaling $6,440 for 2 MRI
' scans for Liliana C., sent to ESIS; sectred
_ o through the payment of a bribe to.Dr.:Rigler
5 Oct. 21, 2014 |[Request for payment totaling $5,175 for 2 MRI
scans for Jose C., sent to Berkshire Hathaway,
gecured through the payment of a bribe to Dr.
Rigler
6 |March 5, 2015 |Request for payment totaling $3,220 for 1 MRI
| scan for Gabriel M. sent to Acclaim Risk
Management, secured through the payment of a $50
o bribe to Dr. Rigler : S
7 March 6, 2015 |[Request for payment totallng $3,220 for 1 MRI
scan for @abriel M., sent to Acclaim Risk
Management, secured through the payment of a $50
bribe to Dr. Rigler
8 March 11, 2015 | Request for payment totaling $16,100 for 5 MRI
gcans for Refugio L., sent to Zenith, secured
through the payment of a $250 bribe to Dr. Rigler
9 March 11, 2015 |Request for payment totaling $8,395 for 3 MRI
gscang for Virginia P., sent to Sedgwick, secured
through the payment of a $150 bribe to Dr. Rigler

14
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Count Date Item Mailed
10 |March 18, 2015 |Request for payment totaling $3,220 for 1 MRI
T ' gscan for Blasa R., sent to Sedgwick, secured

through the payment of a $50 bribe to Dr. Rigler

1l |March 26, 2015 |Request for payment totaling $6,440 for 2 MRI
scans for Felipe B., sent to Gallagher Bassett,
gsecured through the payment of a $100 bribe to

Dr. Rigler
12 |April 3, 2015 |Request for payment totaling $6,440 for 2 MRI
scans - for Maria R., sent to York Insurance,

secured through the payment of a $100 bribe to

Dr. Rigler

All in wiclation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1341, 1346
and 2.

CRIMINAL FORFEITURE

20. Paragraphs 1 through 19 of this Indictment are realleged and
incorporated as if fully set forth herein for the purpose of
alleging forfeiture pursuant to Title 18, TUnited States Code,
Section 981{(a) (1) {C) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461{c).

21. TUpon conviction of one or more of the offenses of Conspiracy
and Honest Services Mail Fraud as alleged in Counts 1 through 12,
defendant SAM SARKIS SOLAKYAN shall forfeit to the United States all
right, title, and interest in any property, real or personal, that
constitutes or is derived from proceeds traceable to such offenses.

22, If any of the above described forfeitable property, as a result
of any act or omission of defendant SAM SARKIS SOLAKYAN (a) cannot be
located upon the exercise of due diligence; (b) has been transferred or
sold to, or deposited with, a third party; (¢} has been placed beyond
the jurisdiction of the Court; (d) has been substantially diminished in
value; or (e} has been commingled with other property which cannot be

divided without difficulty;

15
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it is the intent of the United States, pursuant to Title 21, United
States Code, Section 853(p) and Title 18, United States Code,
Section 982(b), to seek forfeiture of any other property qf defendant
SAM SARKIS SOLAKYAN up to the value of the forfeitable property described
above.

All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 981 (a) (1) (C), and
Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461 (c).

DATED: September 25, 2018.
A TRUE BILL:

~

Foreperson

ADAM L. BRAVEEREMAN
United States Attorney

o\ cadhin —

VALERIE H. CHU Y
Asgistant U.S. Attorney

4 -
By:
CAROLINE P. HAN
Assistant U.S. Attorney
By N

k+FRED SHEPDARD
Assistant U.S. Attorney

16




09-403450

State of California

Secretary of State
Y hectice o ho o ry o
' ] H in the offic
STATEMENT OF INFORMATION -._ %@ . ofthe Sateof Catforma

{Domestic Stock and Agricultural Cooperative Corporations)
. FEES {Filing and Disclosure): $25.00. if amendment, see instructions. SEP 21 2009

IMPORTANT — READ INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM This Space For Filing Use Only

1. CORPQRATE NAME (Please do not alter if name is preprinted.} S

TRUESTAR MRI, INC,

(#C3108017 )

DUE DATE:

COMPLETE ADDRESSES FOR THE FOLLOWING (Do not abbreviate the name of the city. Items 2 and 3 cannot be P.O. Baxes.)

2. STREET ADDRESS OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE CFFICE CIry STATE ZIP CODE
14622 Ventura Bivd.  # 723 Sherman Oaks CA 91403
3. STREET ADDRESS OF PRINCIPAL BUSINESS OFFICE IN CALIFCRNIA, IF ANY CITy STATE ZIP CODE
14622 VenturaBvd. & 32 Sherman Oaks CA 91403
4.  MAILING ADDRESS OF THE CORPORATION, IF DIFFERENT THAN ITEM 2 CITy STATE ZIP CODE

NAMES AND COMPLETE ADDRESSES OF THE FOLLOWING OFFICERS (The corporation must have these three officers. A comparable title
for the specific officer may be added; however, the preprinted titles on this farm must not be altered.}

5. CHIEF EXEGUTIVE OFFICER/ ADDRESS cITy STATE  ZIP CODE
Sam S. Solakyan 14622 Ventura Bivd.  # ?25/ Sherman Qaks ' CA 91403
6. SECRETARY/ ADDRESS oy STATE  ZIP CODE
Sam $. Solakyan 14622 Ventura Bivd, F 2287 Sherman Oaks CA 91403
7. CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFIGER; ADDRESS oY STATE  ZIP CODE
Sam S. Solakyan 14522 Vertura Bivd. # 728 Sherman Oaks CA 91403

NAMES AND COMPLETE ADDRESSES OF ALL DIRECTORS, INCLUDING DIRECTORS WHO ARE ALSO OFFICERS (The corporation
must have at least one director. Attach additional pages, il necessary.)

8. NAME ADDRESS CITY STATE  ZIP CODE
Sam S. Solakyan 14622 Ventura Blvd. Sherman Oaks CA 91403
9. NAME ADDRESS CITY STATE  ZIP CODE
10. NAME ADDRESS cITy STATE  ZIP CODE

11. NUMBER OF VACANCIES ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, IF ANY:

AGENT FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS (If the agent 1s an individual, the agent must reside in California and ltem 13 must be completed with a California
street address (a P.O. Box address is not acceptable}. |f the agent is another corporation, the agent must have on file with the California Secretary of State a
certificate pursuant to Corporations Code section 1505 and llem 43 must be left blank.)

12. NAME OF AGENT FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS
Kevin J. Keenan, Esq.

13 STREET ADDRESS OF AGENT FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS IN CALIFORNIA, IF AN INDIVIDUAL ~ CITY STATE  ZIP CODE
523 W. 6th Street, Suite 826 Los Angeles CA 90010

TYPE OF BUSINESS

14. DESCRIBE THE TYPE QF BUSINESS OF THE CORPORATION
Technical component of radio!ogy services

15. BY SUBMITTING THIS STATEMENT OF INFORMATION TO THE CALIFORNIA SECRETARY OF STATE, THE CORRORATION CERTIFIES THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED HEREIN, INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS, IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

09/02/09 Sam S. Solakyan President
DATE TYPE/PRINT NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING FORM TITLE z SIGNATURE

S1-200 C (REV 01/2008) APPROVED BY SECRETARY OF STATE




e % (ogol’] FILED

i Secretary of State
RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION In the (gffftlgg gfl;l:: ofe(;a“m%ia

1JUN =8 2010

OF
TRUESTAR MR, INC.

The undersigned certify that

-~

7

1. They are the President and the Secretary, respectively, of TrueStarMR!" inc.. & California ™~

corporation.

2. The Articles of Incorporation of this corporation are amended and restated to
read as follows:

I
The name of this corporation is: Beverly Hills Radiology, Inc.
I

The purpose of this corporation is to engage in any fawful act or activity for which a corporation may be
arganized under the general corperation law of California other than the banking business, the trust
company business or the practice of a profession permitted to be incorporated by the California
Coiporations Code.

This corporation is authorized to issue only one class of shares of stock; and the total number of
shares which this corporation is authorized to issue is Ten Thousand (10,000), $0.10 par value per
share.

v

The liability of the directors of this corporation for monetary damages shall be eliminated to the fullest
extent permissible under Califernia taw. This corporation is hereby authorized to indemnify, whether
by bylaw, agreement or otherwise, any person who is or was a director, officer, employee or other
agent of this corperation, or is or was serving at the request of this corporation as a director, officer,
employee or agent of another foreign or domestic corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other
enterprise, in excess of the indemnification expressly permitted by Section 317 of the General
Corporation Law of California, to the fullest extent permissible under California law. Any repeai or
modification of the foregoing provisions of this Article 1V by the shareholders of this corporation shall
not adversely affect any right or protection of a director, officer, employee or other agent of this
corporation existing at the time of such repeal or modification.

3. The foregoing amendment and restatement of Articles of Incorporation has been duly approved
by the board of directors.

4. The foregoing amendment and restatement of Articles of Incorporation has been duly approved
by the required vote of shareholders in accordance with Section 902, California Corporations Code. The
total number of outstanding shares of the corporation is 10,000. The number of shares voting in favor of
the amendment equaled or exceeded the vote required. The percentage vote required was more than
50%.

We further declare under penaity of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the matters set
forth in this certificate are true and correct of our own knowledge.



) —

DATE: June 2, 2010

)
Sar &-Solakyan, President

/ogdfui U - ‘Kﬁﬁ/ﬂ

Sana Khan, M.D., Secretary




State of California S
Secretary of State

Statement of Information EV17669
(Domestic Stock and Agricultural Cooperative Corporations)
FEES (Filing and Disclosure): $25.00.
If this is an amendment, see instructions. FI L ED
IMPORTANT — READ INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM In the office of the Secretary of State
1. CORPORATE NAME of the State of California

BEVERLY HILLS RADIOLOGY, INC.
NOV-18 2013

2. CALIFORNIA CORPORATE NUMBER

C3108017 This Space for Filing Use Only

No Change Statement (Not applicable if agent address of record is a P.O. Box address. See instructions.)
3. If there have been any changes to the information contained in the last Statement of Information filed with the California Secretary
of State, or no statement of information has been previously filed, this form must be completed in its entirety.
@ If there has been no change in any of the information contained in the last Statement of Information filed with the California Secretary
of State, check the box and proceed to Item 17.

Complete Addresses for the Following (Do not abbreviate the name of the city. Items 4 and 5 cannot be P.O. Boxes.)

4. STREET ADDRESS OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICE CITY STATE ZIP CODE
5. STREET ADDRESS OF PRINCIPAL BUSINESS OFFICE IN CALIFORNIA, IF ANY CITY STATE ZIP CODE
6. MAILING ADDRESS OF CORPORATION, IF DIFFERENT THAN ITEM 4 CITY STATE ZIP CODE

Names and Complete Addresses of the Following Officers (The corporation must list these three officers. A comparable title for the specific
officer may be added; however, the preprinted titles on this form must not be altered.)

7. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER/ ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP CODE
8. SECRETARY ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP CODE
9. CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER/ ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP CODE

Names and Complete Addresses of All Directors, Including Directors Who are Also Officers (The corporation must have at least one
director. Attach additional pages, if necessary.)

10. NAME ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP CODE
11. NAME ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP CODE
12. NAME ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP CODE

13. NUMBER OF VACANCIES ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, IF ANY:

Agent for Service of Process If the agent is an individual, the agent must reside in California and Item 15 must be completed with a California street
address, a P.O. Box address is not acceptable. If the agent is another corporation, the agent must have on file with the California Secretary of State a
certificate pursuant to California Corporations Code section 1505 and Item 15 must be left blank.

14. NAME OF AGENT FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS

15. STREET ADDRESS OF AGENT FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS IN CALIFORNIA, IF AN INDIVIDUAL CITY STATE ZIP CODE

Type of Business
16. DESCRIBE THE TYPE OF BUSINESS OF THE CORPORATION

17. BY SUBMITTING THIS STATEMENT OF INFORMATION TO THE CALIFORNIA SECRETARY OF STATE, THE CORPORATION CERTIFIES THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED HEREIN, INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS, IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

11/18/2013 VIVIAN V SARKISIAN ACCOUNTANT
DATE TYPE/PRINT NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING FORM TITLE SIGNATURE
SI-200 (REV 01/2013) APPROVED BY SECRETARY OF STATE




D1273729

LLC-1A File#?"@ﬂ.sO@B'B 0929

State of California
FILED >
Secretary of St{ate L Sscretary of State /VJW/
}/&J%Q/ 7 GAe State of California

Limited Liability Company DEC 31 2014
Articles of Organization - Conversion

IMPORTANT — Read all instructions before completing this form. D-&C/This Space For Filing Use Only

Converted Entity Information

1. Name of Limited Liability Company ({The name musl include the words Limited Liability Company or the abbreviations LLC or L.L.C. The words
Limited and Company may be abbreviated to Lid. and Co., respeciively.)

Beverly Hills Radiclogy, LLC

2. The puipose of the limited liability company is to engage in any lawful act or activity for which a limited liability company may be
organized under the California Revised Uniform Limited Liability Company Act.

3. The limited Hability company will be managed by (check only one):

One Manager D More Than One Manager D All Limited Liability Company Member(s)
4, Initigl Street Address of Limited Liability Company's Designated Office in CA City State Zip Code
550 N. Brand Bivd., 20th Floor Glendale CA 91203
5. Initial Mailing Address of Limited Liability Company, if different from Item 4 City State Zip Code

8. Name of [nitial Agent For Service of Process (ltem & List a California resident or a California registered corporale agent lhat agrees 1o be your
initial agent for service of process in case the LLC is sued. You may lisl any adult who lives in California. You may not list an LLC as the agent.
lttem 7: I the agent is an individual, list Lhe agent's business or restdential street address in California. Do not list an address if the agent is a Catifornia
registered corporate agent as the address for service of process is already on file. (tem 8: If the converting entity is a CA limited paninership, enter the
mailing address of the agent, if different from {tem 7, or if the agent is a California registered corporate agent.)

Law Offices of Kevin J. Keenan, a Professional Corporation

7. If an individual, Street Address of Agent for Service of Process in CA City State Zip Code
CA
8. Mailing Address of Agent for Service of Process City State Zip Code

Converting Entity Information

9. Name of Converting Entity
( Beverly Hilis Radiclogy, Inc.J

10. Form of Entity 11, Jurisdiction 12. CA Secretary of State File Number, if any
Corporation California C3108017

13. The principal terms of the plan of conversion were approved by a vote of the number of interests or shares of each class that equaled or
exceeded the vote required. [f a vote was required, the following was required for each tlass:

The class and number of outstanding interests entitled to vote. AND The percentage vote required of each class.
Ten Thousand (10,000) shares of commeon stock Majority

Additional Informatjén’ |

14. Agditional infoyﬁaliyﬁ set forth on th}eﬁcﬁed pages, if any, is incorporated herein by this reference and made part of this cedificate.

Sam S. Solakyan, Chairman of the Board

Sig_n/a,wﬁe of Mithdrized Person Type or Print Name and Title of Authorized Person
/ Sam S. Solakyan, Secretary

Signaly(cf Authorized Person / S——— Type or Print Name and Title of Authorized Person

LLC-1A (‘F'QEV 01/2014) APPRCVED BY SECRETARY OF STATE




State of California L
Secretary of State ‘H 8

STATEMENT OF INFORMATION b‘"—/ FILED

(Limited Liability Company) Secretary of State
Filing Fee $20.00. If this is an amendment, see instructions. State of Califomia
IMPORTANT — READ INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM
1. LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY NAME MAY 04 2016

BEVERLY HILLS RADIOLOGY, LLC

| nelee

This Space For Filing Use Only

File Number and State or Place of Qrganization

2. SECRETARY OF STATE FILE NUMEBER CtAEf#WIRLACE OF ORGANIZATION (i formed outside of Califomia)

201500810227

No Change Statement

4. If there have been any changes to the information contained in the last Statement of Information filed with the California Secretary of
State, or no Statement of Information has been previously filed, this form must be completed in its entirety.

|:| If there has been no change in any of the information contained in the last Statement of Information filed with the California Secretary of
State, check the box and proceed to Item 15.

Complete Addresses for the Following (Do not abbreviate the name of the city. ltems 5 and 7 cannot be P.O. Baxes.)

5. STREET ADDRESS OF PRINCIPAL OFFICE CITY STATE  ZIP CODE
550 N. Brand Blvd., 20th Flocr, Glendale, CA 91203

6. MAILING ADDRESS OF LLC, IF DIFFERENT THAN ITEM 5 cITY STATE  ZIP CODE

7. STREET ADDRESS OF CALIFORNIA OFFICE cITY STATE  ZIP GODE
550 N. Brand Blvd., 20th Floor, Glendale CA 91203

Name and Complete Address of the Chief Executive Officer, If Any

8. NAME ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP CODE

Name and Complete Address of Any Manager or Managers, or if None Have Been Appointed or Elected, Provide the Name and
Address of Each Member (Attach additional pages, if necessary.)

*salih'6. Solakyan 550 N. BI3Ad Bivd., 20th Floor Cléndale, ca STATE 2P %03

10. NAME ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP CODE
Capitel Edge Holdings, LLC 550 N. Brand Bivd., 20th Floor Glendate, CA 91203
11. NAME ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIF CODE

Agent for Service of Process |f the agent is an individual, the agent must reside in California and Item 13 must be completed with a California address, a
P.O. Box is not acceptable. If the agent is a corporation, the agent must have on file with the California Secretary of State a certificate pursuant 1o California
Corporations Code section 1505 and llem 13 must be left blank.

/\ 't
BoliFEB6A SEMEE ESSAR RIRER Tl do business in Callfornia as CSC-Lawyers Incorporating Senvide (/[ SY3{ 99 \

13. STREET ADDRESS OF AGENT FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS IN CALIFORNIA, IF AN INDIVIDUAL cITY éTATE ZiP CODE
CA

Type of Business

14, DESCRIBE 'I:HE TYPE OF BUSINESS OF THE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
Health Services

15. THg?)!NEéJ]I-?gAATION CONTAINED HEREIN, INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS, 1S TRUE AND CORRECT.
05/03/ Jilt Cilmi, Authorized Person
DATE TYPE OR PRINT NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING THE FORM TITLE SIGNATURE

LLC-12 (REV 01/2014) APPROVEDR BY SECRETARY OF STATE




Secretary of State
Statement of Information
(Limited Liability Company)

42 T‘b

16-347372

FILED

Secretary of State
State of California

LLC-12

IMPORTANT — Read instructions before completing this form.
Filing Fee - $20.00

Copy Fees — Face Page $1.00 & .50 for each attachment page;
Certification Fee - $5.00

NOV 2 2 2016

21 (20 [Pc

This Space For Office Use Only

1. Limited Liability Company Name
BEVERLY HILLS RADIOLOGY, LLC

2. 12-Digit Secretary of State File Number

3. State or Place of Organization (cnly if formed outside of California)

201500810227 CALIFORNIA
4. Business Addresses
a. Street Address of Principal Office - Do not list a £.0. Box City (no abbreviations) State Zip Code
550 N. BRAND BLVD, 20TH FLOOR GLENDALE CA 191203
b. Mailing Address of LLC, If different than item 4a City (no abbreviations} State 2ip Code
¢. Sireet Address of California Office, if Item 4a is net in California - Do not list a P.O. Box City {no abbreviations) . State Zip Code
CA

If no managers have been appginted or elected, provide the name and address of each member. At least one name and address

5. Manager(s) or Member(s) i complete ltems 5b and 5¢ (leave ftem 5a

additional managers/members, enter the name(s

must be listed. If the manager/member is an individual, complete Items 5a and 5c (leave Item 5b blank). If the manager/member is an

blank), Note: The LLC cannot serve as its own manager or merber, If the LLC has
) and addresses on Form LLC-12A (see instructions},

a. First Name, if an individual - Do not complete ltem Sb Middle Name Last Name Suffix
b. Entity Name - Do not comgiete item 5a
CAPITAL EDGE HOLDINGS, LLC
c. Address Cily {no abbreviations) . State Zip Code
550 N. BRAND BLVD, 20TH FLOOR GLENDALE C ‘CA | 91203

. ent for Servi f
6. Ag Service o agent’s name and California address. tem 6c: |

Item 62 and 6b: If the agent is an individual, the agent must reside in California and ltem 6a and 6b'must be compieted with the

f the agent is a Califomia Registered Corporate Agent a cOrrent agent registration

Process certificate must be on file with the California Secretary of State and Item 8¢ must be completed {leave Item 6a-6b.blank).
a. California Agent’s First Name {if agent is not a corporation) Middle Name Last Name . Suffix
b. Street Address (if agent is not a corporation) - Do not list a P.O. Box City {no abbreviations) State Zip Code
CA

c. California Registered Corporate Agent's Name (if agent is a corparation) ~

Do not complete item Ba or b
Corporation Service Company which will do business in California as CSC-

Lawyers Incorporating Service ( Cf§QZ{ dM)

7. Type of Business

a. Describe the type of business or services of the Limited Liability Company

HEALTH SERVICES

8. Chief Executive Officer, if elected or appointed

a. First Name Middle Name Last Name Suffix
MANEL SWEETMORE
b. Address City (no abbreviations) State Zip Code
550 N. BRAND BLVD, 20TH FLOOR GLENDALE CA | 91203
9. The Information contained herein, including any attachments, is true and correct,
11/22/16 JAMES CASTRO AUTH PERSON
Date Type or Print Name of Person Completing the Form Title Signature

Return Address {Optional} (For communication from the Secretary of State related

to this document, or if purchasing a copy of the filed document enter the name of a

persan or company and the mailing address. This information will become public when filed. SEE INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING.)

Name: I—
Company:

Address:
City/Staterzip: L

)

LLC-12 (REV 07/20185)

2016 California Secretary of State
www.s0s.0a.gov/business/be




LLC-1 Articles of Organization
of a Limited Liability Company (LLC) 2015079 10298

To form a limited liability company in California, you can fill out this form,
and submit for filing afong with:

- A §70 filing fee.

- A separate, non-refundable $15 service fee also must be included, gt
if you drop off the completed form. FILED —=—
Important! LLCs in California may have to pay a minimum $800 yearly Saecretary Of. Sta!e
tax to the California Franchise Tax Board. For more information, go to State of California
https://www.ftb.ca.gov. 65
MAR 2 ¢ 2015

Lt.Cs may not provide "professional services," as defined by California
Corporations Code sections 13401(a) and 13401.3.

Note: Before submitting the completed form, you should consult with a 2{/’
private attorney for advice about your specific business needs. This Space For Ofiica Use Only

For questions about this form, go to www.sos.¢a.gov/business/be/filing-tips.htm.

LLC Name (List the proposed LLC name exactly as it is to appear on the records of the California Secretary of State.)

(D Capital Edge Holdings, LLC

Proposed LLC Name The name must include: LLC, LL.C., Limited Liability Company, Limited Liability Co., Ltd.
Liability Co. or Lid, Liability Company; and may not include: bank, trust, trustee, incorporated,
inc., corporation, or corp., insurer, or insurance company, For general entily name
requirements and restrictions, go 1o www.so0s.ca.gov/business/be/name-availability. htm,

Purpose

@ The purpose of the limited liability company is to engage in any lawful act or activity for which a limited liability
company may be organized under the California Revised Uniform Limited Liability Company Act.

LLC Addresses
@ a 550 N. Brand Bivd., 20th Floor Glendale ca 91203
Inilial Straet Addrass of Designated Office in CA - Do notlist a P.O. Box City {no abbreviations) State  Zip
b.
Initial Malling Addrass of LLC, if different from 3a City {no abbrevialions) State  Zip

Service of Process (List a California resident or a California registered corporate agent that agrees to be your initial agent to accept
service of process in case your LLC is sued. You may list any adult who lives in California. You may not list an LLC as the agent. Do not
list an address if the agent is a California registered corporate agent as the address for service of process is already on file.)

@ . Law Offices of Kevin J. Keenan, a Professional Corporation
Agent's Narme

b. CA
Agent's Street Address (if agent is not a corporation} - Do not list a P.O. Box  Cily (no abbrevialions) State  Zip

Management (Check only cne.)
® The LLC will be managed by:
One Manager D More Than One Manager D All Limited Liability Company Member(s)

\|

This form must be signed by each organizer. If you need more space, attach extra pages that are 1-sided and on standard letter-sized
paper {8 1/2" x 11"}/ All attachments are made part of these articles of organization.

2 /%,—— Kevin J. Keenan

Organizer- Sign here . Print your name fierg
Make check/money order payable to: Secretary of State By Mail Drop-Off
{pon filing, we will return one (1) uncertified copy of your filed Secretary of State Secretary of Slate
document for free, and will certify the copy upon request and Business Entities, P.O. Box 944228 1500 11th Street., 3rd Floor
payment of a §5 certification fee. Sacramento, CA 94244-2280 Sacramento, CA 95814
Corporations Code §§ 17701.04, 17701.08, 17701.13, 17702.01, Revenue and Taxation Code § 17941 2014 California Secretary of State

LLE-1 (REV 01/2014) www.50s.ca.govibusiness/be




16-304651

State of California L
Secretary of State

{Limited Liability Company)

STATEMENT OF INFORMATION A_‘S
Filing Fee $20.00. If this is an amendment, see instructions. rlL

FILED

IMPORTANT — READ INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM gecretary of State
1. LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY NAME tate Of Cahfomla
CAPITAL EDGE HOLDINGS, LLC MAY 04 2016

\ p?l("/

This Space For Filing Use Only

File Number and State or Place of Organization

2. SECRETARY OF STATE FILE NUMBER 3. STATE OR PLACE OF QRGANIZATION (If formed outside of Califomia)

201507910296

No Change Statement

4. [If there have been any changes to the information contained in the last Statement of Information filed with the California Secretary of
State, or no Statement of Information has been previously filed, this form must be completed in its entirety.

|:| tf there has been no change in any of the information contained in the last Statement of information filed with the California Secretary of
State, check the box and proceed to Item 15.

Complete Addresses for the Following (Do not abbreviate the name of the city. Items 5 and 7 cannot be P.O. Boxes.)

5 STREET ADDRESS OF PRINCIPAL OFFICE cITY STATE  ZIP CODE
550 N. Brand Blvd., 20th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203

6. MAILING ARDRESS OF LLC, IF DIFFERENT THAN ITEM 5 CITY STATE  ZIP CODE

7. _STREET ADDRESS OF GALIFORNIA OFFICE CITY STATE  ZIP CODE
550 N. Brand Blvd., 20tn Floor, Glendale, CA 91203 CA

L3

Name and Complete Address of the Chief Executive Officer, If Any

#sath"s: Solakyan 550 N. BfafdrEivd., 20th Floor Cléndale, ca® STATE  ZIP ¢fiBih3

Name and Complete Address of Any Manager or Managers, or if None Have Been Appointed or Elected, Provide the Name and
Address of Each Member (Attach additional pages, if necessary.)

*colifibus Capital, Inc, 550 N. Brand Bivd., 20th Floor Cléndale, ca STATE 2P H{Fo3

10. NAME ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP CODE
Sam S. Solakyan 550 N. Brand Blvd., 20th Floor Glendale, CA 91203

11. NAME ADDRESS CITY STATE 2P CODE

Agent for Service of Process If the agent is an individual, the agent must reside in California and Item 13 must be completed with a California address, a
P.O. Box is not acceptable. If the agent is a corporation, the agent must have on file with the California Secretary of State a certificate pursuant to California
Carporations Code section 1505 and Item 13 must be left blank.

Em”ﬁc?"r% O BENVIEE oRrﬁ'p?éEr?yF WIERRill do business in California as CSC-Lawyers Incorporating Service aAsqz 149

13. STREET ADDRESS OF AGENT FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS IN CALIFORNIA, IF AN INDIVIDUAL CcITY STATE ZIP CODE
CA

Type of Business

14. DESCRIBE THE TYPE OF BUSINESS OF THE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
Business Services

15. THEINFORMATION CONTAI HEREIN, tNCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS, IS TRUE AND CORRECT.
05/03/2016 h.lllﬁ r&le, uthorize gerson

DATE TYPE OR PRINT NAME OF PERSCN COMPLETING THE FORM TITLE SIGNATURE

LLC-12 (REV 01/2014) APPROVED BY SECRETARY OF STATE




LLC-2 Amendment to Articles of Organization
of a Limited Liability Company (LLC)

To change information of record for your California LLC, you can fill out

this form, and submit for filing along with: FILED
- A $30 filing fee. Secretary of State
— A separate, non-refundable $15 service fee also must be State of California
included, if you drop off the completed farm.
— To file this form, the status of your LLC must be active on the MAY 0 9 Zmﬁ

records of the California Secretary of State, or if suspended, this
form can only be filed to list a new LLC name. To check the
status of the LLC, go to kepler.sos.ca.gov. { \f)L/

Important! To change the LLC addresses, or to change the name or
address of the LLC's agent for service of process, you must file a
Statement of information (Form LLC-12). To get Form LLC-12, go to
www.sos.ca.gov/business/be/statements.htm.

Items 4-6: Only fill out the information that is changing. Attach extra
pages if you need more space or need to include any other matters. This Space For Office Use Only

For questions about this form, go to www.sos.ca.gov/business/be/filing-tips.htm.

@ LLC's Exact Name (on file with CA Secretary of State) @ LLC File No. {issued by CA Secretary of State)

Capital Edge Holdings, LLC 201507910296

Purpose

® The purpose of the limited liability company is to engage in any lawful act or activity for which a limited liability
company may be organized under the California Revised Uniform Limited Liability Company Act.

New LLC Name (List the proposed LLC name exactly as it is to appear on the records of the California Secretary of State )
@ Access Integrated Healthcare, LLC

Proposed LL.C Name The proposed new name must include: LLC, L.L.C., Limited Liability Company, Limited Liability
Cao., Ltd. Lability Co. or Ltd. Liability Company; and may not include: bank, trust, trusiee,
incorporated, inc., corporation, or corp., insurer, or insurance company.

Management (Check only one.)
® The LLC will be managed by:
m Cne Manager More Than One Manager D All Limited Liabifity Company Member(s)

Amendment to Text of the Articles of Organization (List both the current text, and the texi as amended by this filing.}

©

Read and sign below: Unless a greater number is provided for in the Articles of Organization, this form must be signed by at least

one manager, if the LLC is manager-managed or at least one member, if the LLC is member-managed. If the signing manager or member

is a trust or anotbef entity, go 1o www,50s.ca.gov/business/beffiling-tips.htm for more information. f you need more space, attach extra
=Sk letter-sized paper (8 1/2" x 11"). All attachments are part of this document.

) Manel Sweetmore Manager and CEQ
Sign herd—" 7 Print your name here Your business title
Make check/money order payable to: Secretary of State By Mait Drop-Off
Upon filing, we will return one (1) uncertified copy of your filed Secretary of State Secretary of State
document for free, and will certify the copy upon request and Business Entities, P.O. Box 944228 1500 t1th Street., 3rd Floor
payment of a $5 certification fee. Sacramento, CA 94244-2280 Sacramento, CA 95814
Corporaticns Code §§ 17701.08, 17702.02, 17713.10 2014 California Secretary of State

LLG-2 (REV 01/2014) www.505.0a.0ov/businessibe



SEC FORM D

Page 1 of 6

filing and has not determined if it is accurate and complete.
The reader should not assume that the information is accurate and complete.

The Securities and Exchange Commission has not necessarily reviewed the information in this

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE | OMB APPROVAL |
COMMISSION o
Washington, D.C. 20549 OMB Number: 0076
FORM D Estimated average burden
rosponse 4.00

Notice of Exempt Offering of Securities

1. Issuer's ldentity

CIK (Filer ID Number) E;erx'gsus [ [None Entity Type
0001677650 Capital Edge Holdings, LLC I:I Corporation

Name of Issuer
Access Integrated Healthcare, LLC
Jurisdiction of

I:I Limited Partnership

Incorporation/Organization I:I General Partnership
CALIFORNIA I:I Business Trust
Year of Incorporation/Organization I:I Other (Specify)

I:I Over Five Years Ago

Within Last Five Years (Specify Year) 2015
I:IYet to Be Formed

Limited Liability Company

2. Principal Place of Business and Contact Information

Name of Issuer

Access Integrated Healthcare, LLC

Street Address 1 Street Address 2

550 N. BRAND BLVD., 20TH FLOOR

Phone Number of

City State/Province/Country ZIP/PostalCode lssuer
GLENDALE CALIFORNIA 91203 8664607465
3. Related Persons

Last Name First Name Middle Name
Sweetmore Manel

Street Address 1 Street Address 2

550 N. Brand Blvd. 20th Floor

City State/Province/Country ZIP/PostalCode
Glendale CALIFORNIA 91203

Relationship: [X|Executive Officer Director I:I Promoter

https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1677650/000167765016000001/xslFormDX01/p...

10/9/2018



SEC FORM D

Clarification of Response (if Necessary):

Page 2 of 6

Last Name

Castro

Street Address 1
550 N. Brand Blvd.

Street Address 2

Middle Name

City State/Province/Country ZIP/PostalCode
Glendale CALIFORNIA 91203
Relationship: [X|Executive Officer Director I:I Promoter

Clarification of Response (if Necessary):

Last Name Middle Name
Khan Ullah

Street Address 1
550 N. Brand Blvd.

Street Address 2

City State/Province/Country ZIP/PostalCode
Glendale CALIFORNIA 91203
Relationship: |:| Executive Officer Director|:| Promoter

Clarification of Response (if Necessary):

Last Name Middle Name
Solakyan

Street Address 1
550 N. Brand Blvd.

Street Address 2

City State/Province/Country ZIP/PostalCode
Glendale CALIFORNIA 91203
Relationship: |:| Executive Officer Director[l Promoter

Clarification of Response (if Necessary):

Last Name Middle Name
Saquib Latif

Street Address 1
550 N. Brand Blvd.

Street Address 2

City State/Province/Country ZIP/PostalCode
Glendale CALIFORNIA 91203

Relationship: I:I Executive Officer Directorl:l Promoter

Clarification of Response (if Necessary):

4. Industry Group

I:IAgricuIture Health Care I:I Retailing

Banking & Financial Services

https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1677650/000167765016000001/xsIFormDXO01/p...

|:| Biotechnology

[ ] Restaurants

10/9/2018



SEC FORM D

|_| Commercial Banking

I:I Insurance

I:I Investing

I:I Investment Banking

I:I Pooled Investment Fund

Is the issuer registered as

an investment company under
the Investment Company

Act of 19407

I:I Yes I:I No

I:I Other Banking & Financial Services

Page 3 of 6

|:| Health Insurance |_|
Technology

Hospitals & Physicians
I:I I:I Computers

|:| Pharmaceuticals o
|:| Telecommunications

Other Health Care

I:I Other Technology
I:I Manufacturing
Real Estate Travel
I:I Commercial |:| Airlines & Airports
I:I Construction I:I Lodging & Conventions

|:| REITS & Finance |:| Tourism & Travel Services

Business Services
I:I I:I Residential I:I Other Travel
Energy I:I Other
I:I Coal Mining |:|Other Real Estate
[ |Etectric Utilties
I:I Energy Conservation
I:I Environmental Services
[ Joil & Gas
I:I Other Energy
5. Issuer Size
Revenue Range OR Aggregate Net Asset Value Range
D No Revenues |:| No Aggregate Net Asset Value
[ ]$1-$1,000,000 [ ]$1 - $5,000,000
[1$1,000,001 - ]
| |$5.000,000 | $5,000,001 - $25,000,000
[1$5,000,001 - ]
| $25,000,000 | $25,000,001 - $50,000,000
[]$25,000,001 - B
i $100,000,000 | $50,000,001 - $100,000,000
[ ]over $100,000,000 [ Jover $100,000,000
I:I Decline to Disclose I:I Decline to Disclose
I:I Not Applicable I:I Not Applicable

6. Federal Exemption(s) and Exclusion(s) Claimed (select all that apply)

[ ]Rule 504(b)(1) (not (), (i or (iii)
[ ]Rute 504 (o)(1)()
[ ]Rule 504 (b)(1)(ii)
[ ]Rule 504 (b)(1)iii)

|:| Investment Company Act Section 3(c)
[ |section 3(e)(1) [ ]section 3(c)(9)
[ |section 3(c)2) [ |section 3(c)(10)

https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1677650/000167765016000001/xslFormDX01/p... 10/9/2018



SEC FORM D Page 4 of 6

[ ]Rute 505 | |Section 3(c)(3) | |Section 3(c)(11)
Rule 506(b) [ ]section 3(c)4) [ ]section 3(c)(12)
[ |Rute 506(c)

I:I Securities Act Section 4(a)(5) I:I Section 3(c)(5) I:I Section 3(c)(13)

[ |section 3(c)e) [ |section 3(c)(14)
[ |section 3(c)(7)

7. Type of Filing

New Notice Date of First Sale 2016-03-07 |:| First Sale Yet to Occur
I:IAmendment

8. Duration of Offering

Does the Issuer intend this offering to last more than one year? I:IYes No

9. Type(s) of Securities Offered (select all that apply)

Equity I:I Pooled Investment Fund Interests
I:I Debt I:I Tenant-in-Common Securities
Dgggg:ilt,yWarrant or Other Right to Acquire Another |:| Mineral Property Securities

Security to be Acquired Upon Exercise of Option,

Warrant or Other Right to Acquire Security |:|Other (describe)

10. Business Combination Transaction

Is this offering being made in connection with a business combination Yes I:I No
transaction, such as a merger, acquisition or exchange offer?

Clarification of Response (if Necessary):

11. Minimum Investment

Minimum investment accepted from any outside investor $13,171,611 USD

12. Sales Compensation

Recipient Recipient CRD Number [X|{None
(Associated) Broker or Dealer |[X| None ﬁssomated) Broker or Dealer CRD None
umber

Street Address 1 Street Address 2

. . ZIP/Postal
City State/Province/Country Code
State(s) of Solicitation (select all
that apply) All . i
Check “All States” or check States I:I Foreign/non-US

individual States

https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1677650/000167765016000001/xslIFormDXO01/p... 10/9/2018



SEC FORM D Page 5 of 6

13. Offering and Sales Amounts

Total Offering Amount $13,171,611 USD orl:l Indefinite
Total Amount Sold $13,171,611 USD
Total Remaining to be Sold $0 USD orl:l Indefinite

Clarification of Response (if Necessary):

14. Investors

Select if securities in the offering have been or may be sold to persons who do not qualify *
I:I as accredited investors, and enter the number of such non-accredited investors who
already have invested in the offering.

Regardless of whether securities in the offering have been or may be sold to persons

who do not qualify as accredited investors, enter the total number of investors who
already have invested in the offering:

15. Sales Commissions & Finder's Fees Expenses

Provide separately the amounts of sales commissions and finders fees expenses, if any. If the amount of an
expenditure is not known, provide an estimate and check the box next to the amount.

Sales Commissions $0 USD I:I Estimate

Finders' Fees $0 USD |:| Estimate

Clarification of Response (if Necessary):

16. Use of Proceeds

Provide the amount of the gross proceeds of the offering that has been or is proposed to be used for payments
to any of the persons required to be named as executive officers, directors or promoters in response to Item 3
above. If the amount is unknown, provide an estimate and check the box next to the amount.

$0 USD |:| Estimate

Clarification of Response (if Necessary):

Signature and Submission

Please verify the information you have entered and review the Terms of Submission below before
signing and clicking SUBMIT below to file this notice.

Terms of Submission
In submitting this notice, each issuer named above is:

* Notifying the SEC and/or each State in which this notice is filed of the offering of securities described
and undertaking to furnish them, upon written request, in the accordance with applicable law, the
information furnished to offerees.”

* Irrevocably appointing each of the Secretary of the SEC and, the Securities Administrator or other
legally designated officer of the State in which the issuer maintains its principal place of business and
any State in which this notice is filed, as its agents for service of process, and agreeing that these
persons may accept service on its behalf, of any notice, process or pleading, and further agreeing that

https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1677650/000167765016000001/xslFormDX01/p... 10/9/2018



SEC FORM D Page 6 of 6

such service may be made by registered or certified mail, in any Federal or state action, administrative
proceeding, or arbitration brought against the issuer in any place subject to the jurisdiction of the United
States, if the action, proceeding or arbitration (a) arises out of any activity in connection with the
offering of securities that is the subject of this notice, and (b) is founded, directly or indirectly, upon the
provisions of: (i) the Securities Act of 1933, the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Trust Indenture
Act of 1939, the Investment Company Act of 1940, or the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, or any rule
or regulation under any of these statutes, or (ii) the laws of the State in which the issuer maintains its
principal place of business or any State in which this notice is filed.

+ Certifying that, if the issuer is claiming a Regulation D exemption for the offering, the issuer is not
disqualified from relying on Regulation D for one of the reasons stated in Rule 505(b)(2)(iii) or Rule 506

(d).
Each Issuer identified above has read this notice, knows the contents to be true, and has duly caused this
notice to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned duly authorized person.

For signature, type in the signer's name or other letters or characters adopted or authorized as the signer's
signature.

Issuer Signature Name of Signer Title Date
Access Integrated Healthcare, LLC /s/ Laszlo Kupan [|[Laszlo Kupan General Counsel  |[2016-06-22

Persons who respond to the collection of information contained in this form are not required
to respond unless the form displays a currently valid OMB number.

* This undertaking does not affect any limits Section 102(a) of the National Securities Markets Improvement Act of 1996 ("NSMIA") [Pub. L. No. 104-290, 110 Stat.
3416 (Oct. 11, 1996)] imposes on the ability of States to require information. As a result, if the securities that are the subject of this Form D are "covered securities" for
purposes of NSMIA, whether in all instances or due to the nature of the offering that is the subject of this Form D, States cannot routinely require offering materials

under this undertaking or otherwise and can require offering materials only to the extent NSMIA permits them to do so under NSMIA's preservation of their anti-fraud
authority.

https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1677650/000167765016000001/xslFormDX01/p... 10/9/2018
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Secretary of State
Statement of Information
(Limited Liability_ Company)

137

LLC-12 FILED

Secretary of State

IMPORTANT — Read instructions hefore co‘mpleting this form.
Filing Fee - $20.00

Copy Fees — Face Page $1.00 & .50 for each attachment rage;
‘Certification Fee - $5.00

State of California
MAR 3 0 2017

Q2o

1. Limited Liability Company Name
Access Integrated Healthcare, LLC

pace For Office Use Only

2, 12-Digit Secretary of State File Number

201507910296

3. State or Place of Organization (only if formed-outside of California)

4. Business Addresses

a, Street Address of Principal Office - Do not list a P.Q, Box City {ro abbreviations) State Zip Code
550 N. Brand Bivd., 20th Floor Glendale CA. | 91203
b. Mailing Address of LI.C, if ditferent than item 4a City {no abbreviations} Staté Zip_ Code
c. Street Address of Cal|fornia Cffice, if item 4a is not in Cahfomla Do net lista P. 0 Box- City (no abbreviations)’ State | Zip Code
- 550 N. Brand Blvd., 20th Floor . Glendale ‘CA | 91203

If no managers have been appointed or elected, provide the name and address of each member. At least one name and address
must be fisteéd, If the manager/member is an individual, complete ltems 5a and 5e (leave Item 5b blank). If the managerfmermber is 2n

5. Manager(s} or Member(s) . entity, complete iems 5b and 5¢ (feave ltem 5a blank) Note: The LLC cannot serve as its own manager or member. If the LLC has
' -additional managers/members, enter the name(s) and addresses on Form LLC-124 (see instructions). T
a, First Name, if an individual - Do not complete liem 5b ’ Middle Name Last Name * Suffix -
b. Enfity Name - Do not complete ltem Sa
Columbus Capital, Inc.- _
| ¢ Address _City (no abbreviations) Siate | Zip Code
‘| 550 N. Brand Blvd., 20th Floor ‘Glendale CA 91203

6. Agent for Ser\{lca of

Process agent’s name and Califomnia address. Item 6e: |

Item 6a and 6b: If the agent is an individual, the agent must reside in California and ltem 6a and 6b must be completed with the

f the agent is a Califomia Registered Corporate Agent, a current agent registration

certificate must be on file with the California Secretary of State and Item ¢ must be completed (leave ltem §a-6b blank).

a. Califomia Agent's First Name (if agent is not a corporation)

Middle Name Last Name’ Suffix

b. Street Address (if agent is not a corporation) - Do not list a P.O. Box

State
CA

"City (no abbreviations) _ Zip Code

c. California Registered Corporate Agent's Name (if agentis a corpnrauon) Do not complete item 6a or 8b

(1s5u94

7. Type of Business

Corporation Service Company which will do business in California as CSC- Lawyers Incorporatlng Service

a, Describe the type of business or services of the Limited Uablhty Company
Business Services - :

8. Chief Executive Officer, if elected or appointed

a. Flrst Name Middle Name Last Name Suffix
Sam s, Solakyan -
b. Address . City (no abbreviaticns) Siale_ Zip Code
550 N. Brand Blvd 20th Floor _ Glendale 91203
9. The Information contained herein, _including any attachments, is true and correct.
03/30/2017 Sam S. Solakyan - Authorized Person

Date Type or Print Name of Person Completin the Form Title Signature

Return Address (Optional) {For communication from the Secretary of State related

Name: : r
Comp'any:‘ :
Address:
CtyiStatezip: L

to this document, or if purchasing a copy of the filed document enter the name of a

person or company and the malling address. This information will become public when filed. SEE INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING.)

]

LLC-12 (REV 07/2018)

LIL

2018 Califomia Secrefary of Siate
www 505.ca.Gov/business/be




Attachment to
Statement of Information
{Limited Liability Company)

LLC-12A
Attachment

A. Limited Liability Company Name

Access Integrated Healthcare, LL.C

17-327196

This Space For Office Use Only

B. 12-Digit Secretary of State File Number

201507910296

C. State or Place of Organization (only if formed outside of California)

D. List of Additional Manager(s) or Member(s) - If the manager/member is an individual, enter the individual's name and address. If the
manager/member is an entity, enter the entity’s name and address. Note: The LLC cannot serve as #ts own manager or member.

2a. First Name - Do not complete Item 2b Middle Name Last Name éuﬁx
Sam S. Solakyan

2b. Entity Name — Do not complete Item 2a

2c, Address City {no abbreviations) State Zip Code
550 N. Brand Blvd., 20th Floor - Glendale CA 91203

3a. First Name — Do not complete item el Middle Name Last Name Suffix

3b. Ent]ty Nafne — Do not complete Iten:| 3-8

3c. Address City (no abbreviations} .Stale Zip Code

4a. First Name — Do not complete Item 4b Middle Name: Last Name Suffix

4b.  Entity Name — Bo not complete Item 4a

4c.  Adgress Cly (o abbreviations) Staté Zip Code

5a. First Name — Do not complete ltem 5b Middle Name Last Name Sufix

5b. Entity Name — De not complete ltem 5a

5c. Ad&ress City (no abbrt_eviatinns) State Zip Code )

8a. First Namé — Do not complete Item Bb Middie Name Last Name Suffix

6b. Entity Name — Do not complete ltem 8a

Bc. Address City {no abbreviations) State AZip Code

7a. First Name — Do not complete ltem 7b Middle Name Last Name Su;'ﬁx

7b. Entity Name — Do not complete item 7a

Tc. Address City (no abbreviations) State . Zip Code

Ba. First Name — Do not complete ltem Bb Middle Name Last Name Suffix

Bh. Entity Narlne — Do not .complele tem Ba

8c. Address City (no abbreviations) State Zip Code

LLC-12A - Attachment (EST 07/2018)

2015 Califomia Secretary of State
www.505.¢a.gov/busingss/be




16-6128p,
- 6l2sgy ,

State of California
Secretary of State

: Statement of Information (L
{Domestic Stock and Agricultural Cooperative Corporations) 6
FEES (Filing and Disclosure): $25.00. LI )
If this is an amendment, see instructions.
IMPORTANT — READ INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM

FILED

Secretary of State
State of Calfomnia

APR 19 208

1. CORPORATE NAME
Columbus Capital, Inc.

2. LALIFORNIA CORPORATE NUMBER

C3645146

WE/PC-

This Space tor Filing Use Only

No Change Statement (Not applicable if agenl address of record is a P.C. Box address. See instruclions.)

3, Ifthere have been any changes to the information contained in the last Statement of Information filed with the California Secretary
of State, or no statement of information has been previocusly filed, this form must be completed in its entirety.
I:] If there has been no change in any of the information contained in the last Statement of Information fited with the California Secretary

of State, check the box and proceed to ltem 17.
Complete Addresses for the Following (Do not abbreviate the name of the city. ltems 4 and 5 cannaot be P.O. Boxes.)

4. STREET ADDRESS OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICE cy STATE  ZIP CODE
777 Cavanagh Road Glendale CA 91207
5 STREET ADDRESS OF PRINCIPAL BUSINESS OFFICE IN CALIFORNIA, IF ANY CITY STATE ZIP CODE
777 Cavanagh Road Glendale CA 91207
6. MAILING ADORESS OF CORPORATION. IF DIFFERENT THAN ITEM 4 cIry STATE  ZIP CODE

Names and Complete Addresses of the Following Officers (The corporation must list these three officers. A comparable title for the specific
officer may be added; however, the preprinted titles on this form must not he altered.)

7 CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER/ ADDRESS cITY STATE  ZIP CODE
Sam S. Sotakyan 777 Cavanagh Road Glendale CA 91207

8. SECRETARY ADDRESS ciTY STATE  ZIP CODE
Sam S. Solakyan 777 Cavanagh Road Glendale CA 91207

9  CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER/ ADDRESS [#ing STATE ZIP CODE
Sam S. Solakyan 777 Cavanagh Road Glendale CA 91207

Names and Complete Addresses of All Directors, Including Directors Who are Also Officers (The corporation must have at least one
director. Attach additional pages, if necessary.)

10. NAME ADDRESS eIty STATE  ZIPCODE
Sam S. Solakyan 777 Cavanagh Road Glendale CA 91207

11. NAME ADDRESS cITy STATE  ZIP CODE
12. NAME ADDRESS ciTy STATE  ZIP CODE

13. NUMBER CF VACANCIES ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, IF ANY:

Agent for Service of Process if the agent is an individual, the agent must reside in California and Item 15 must be completed with a California street
address, a P.O. Box address is not acceptable. If the agent is another corporation, the agent must have on file with the Califomia Secretary of State a
certificate pursuant to California Corporations Code section 1505 and ltem 15 must be lef blank,

14, NAME OF AGENT FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS C 23 ; !7/8/

Law Offices of Kevin J. Keenan, a Professional Corporation

STATE
CA

15 STREET ADDRESS OF AGENT FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS IN CALIFORNIA, IF AN INDIVIDUAL CITY Z1P CODE

Type of Business

16. DESCRIBE THE TYPE OF BUSINESS OF THE CORPORATION
Holding Company

17. BY SUBMITTING THIS STATEMENT OF INFORMATION TO THE CALIFORNIA SECRETARY OF STATE. THE CORPORA W CERPIFIES INFORMATION
CONTAINE EREIN, INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS, IS TRUE AND CORRECT,
Sam S. Solakyan President

DATE TYPE/PRINT NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING FORM TITLE - SIGNATURE

S1.200 [REV D1/2013) APPROVED BY SECRETARY OF STATE




Secretary of State LLC-4/7

Certificate of Cancellation
Limited Liability Company (LLC)

L
FILED C
Secretary of State
State of California

IMPORTANT — Read Instructions before completing this form. JUN 23 201?

There is No Fee for filing a Certificate of Cancellation

Copy Fees - First page $1.00; each attachment page $0.50; o
Certification Fee - $5.00 plus copy fees \C/ This S For Office Use Onl
is Space For Office Use Only

1. Limited Liability Company Name (Enter the exact name of the LLC as | 2. 12-Digit Secretary of State File Number
it is recorded with the Californla Secretary of State)

Beverly Hills Radiology, LL.C

201500810227

3. Dissolution (Califomia LLCs ONLY: Check the box if the vote to dissolve was made by the vote of ALL the members )

The dissolution was made by a vote of ALL of the members of the California Limited Liability Company.

Note: |f the above box is not checked, a Certificate of Dissolution (Form L.LC-3) must be filed prior to or together with this
Certificate of Cancellation. (California Corporations Code section 17707.08(a).)

4. Tax Liability Statement (Do not alter the Tax Liabiity Statement.)

All final returns required under the California Revenue and Taxation Code have been or will be filed with the
California Franchise Tax Board.

5. Cancellation Statement (Do not alter the Cancellation Statement.)

Upon the effective date of this Certificate of Cancellation, the Limited Liability Company's registration is
cancelled and its powers, rights and privileges will cease in California.

6. Read and Sign Below (See Instructions for signature requirements. Do not use a computer generated signature.)

By signing this document, § certify that the information is true and that | am authorized by California law to sign.
Allen Soong, Manager

Signature 7 W Type or Print Name
Signature Type or Print Name
Signature Type or Print Name
LLC-4/7 (REV 05/2017) 2017 Califomia Secretary of State

www, $08.ca.govibusiness/be
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